Svobodova Jana

Od: CRM Inorganic/Inorganiques MRC (NRC/CNRC) <CRM-MRClnorganic-
Odeslano: stfeda 20. Gnora 2019 20:53

Komu: Vlasakova Marcela

Kopie: CRM Inorganic/Inorganiques MRC (NRC/CNRC)

Predmét: Our Order No.0019070016/0200 - Shipping Authorization

Hello Marcela,

This email is to confirm receipt of your order.

The shipping fee of $120.00 CAD, administration fee of $25 CAD and wire transfer fee of $20 CAD will be added to

your order.

| will now begin to process your order and as soon as | have the shipping information | will send that to you.

Regards,

Carl Marcelin

Administrative Assistant, Metrology
National Research Council Canada / government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Ottawa, ON K1A OR6

Adjointe administrative, Métrologie
Conseil national de recherches Canada / gouvernement du Canada
1200 chemin Montréal, Ottawa ON K1A OR6

Email : /

Virtual Store : https://shop-magasin.nrc-chre.ge.ca/

From: Viasdkova Marcela ]
Sent: February 19, 2019 4:29 AM

To: CRM Inorganic/Inorganiques MRC (NRC/CNRC)
Subject: Our Order No.0019070016/0200

Dear Sirs,

Attached is our new order.
Looking forward to your confirmation.

Best regards,

Marcela Vlasdkova
Purchasing Dpt.

Nuclear Physics Institute of the CAS
public research institution
Husinec-Rez 130

250 68 Rez

Czech Republic





